Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 27, 2020 1:40 PM

To: Upton-Roy, Heather (Anand, Anita - MP); Matt Silvestro
Subject: RE: Local Oakville Procurement

Hi Matt,

I would also invite you to respond to this call to action as well.

FOR NEW OR RETOOLING IDEAS:

Industry, Science and Economic Development Canada (ISED) has launched a “call to action” to Canadian
manufacturers to help fight COVID-19. They have created a new web page as well as an intake for
manufacturers that make needed supplies, have the potential to rapidly re-tool existing facilities or
equipment, or who have skilled workers that could be available to work elsewhere in Canada.

e Web
page: https://www.canada.ca/en/services/business/maintaingrowimprovebusiness/manufacturers-
needed.html

e Generic email address: ic.mid-dim.ic@canada.ca

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Upton-Roy, Heather (Anand, Anita - MP) [mailto:heather.upton-roy.472 @parl.gc.ca]
Sent: March-20-20 1:57 PM

To: Matt Silvestro <mcs@jobmastermagnets.com>

Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Subject: Local Oakville Procurement

Hello Matt

Thank you so much for your email. Your offer to help and support Canadians is inspiring. | have provided a link below.
This would be a great place to start.

Please fill this form out and submit.
I will bring your offer forward to MP Anand. We will be in touch in the very near future to discuss.
With appreciation

Heather

https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19
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Heather Upton-Roy

Community Engagement Manager
Office of MP Anita Anand

Oakuville

905.338.2008
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